Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, JULY 26, 2011, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Meetings

Commissioner McCord reported on the Western Missouri 911 Dispatch Center Board Meeting she attended July 20th at 5:00 P.M. at the Vernon County Jail.

She also reported on the Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning meeting she attended on July 21st in Clinton.

Drywood Township

Doug and Ruth Hundley called on the Commission to discuss private drive entrance at Drywood Township, Section 7/Moundville Township, Section 12, 1425 Road. Mr. & Mrs. Hundley were given contact information for both township boards.

Liquor License

Commission approved Application for the Sale of Intoxicating Liquor for:

Elizabeth Stinnett d/b/a Trailblazer Steakhouse as 5% by drink.

Insurance

Jeff Post, Morrison Post Insurance, called on the Commission for an update on insurance premium for the new jail. Information and certification has been received but not yet processed. He recommended continue payment of the minimum monthly payment.

4-H Youth

Commissioner Gerster escorted a tour of the Court House for the 4-H Interstate Exchange youth from Kentucky.

Washington Township Issues

Commission received correspondence from Tom Pyle, Washington Township Trustee, regarding erosion of a road in Washington Township 7. Information was forwarded to Sean Beyke, Regulatory Specialist, US Army Corps of Engineers, along with contact information for Washington Township, with copy to Washington Township.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Metz Township Issues

Bill Handly, Metz Township Trustee, called on the Commission regarding special project in Metz Township. He believed Metz would pay up to \$3,000.00 for rock on the special project.

Clear Creek Township Issues

Kenny Collins, Clear Creek resident, telephoned the Commission regarding thistle. Commission will inform the Agronomist with the Extension Office for inspection.

Metz Township Issues

Richard Grishow, Conservation Department telephoned the Commission to see when Commission would be inspecting the special project as he would like to meet the Commission at that time. He was given 3:00 P.M. today.

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Monday, July 18, 2011 as read. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner Shaw (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Shaw made motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, July 19, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, July 20, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (No).

Commission approved expense checks, payroll, and payroll benefits checks.

Inspections

Commission met with Richard Grishow, Missouri Department of Conservation at the site in Metz Township, Section 13/Osage Township, Section 18.

Commission inspected the Washington Township erosion problem.

Reports

Commission approved Prosecuting Attorney's Bad Check report for July, 2011.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Special Project - Metz/Osage Townships

Commission drafted and sent letter to Richard Grishow, Missouri Department of Conservation requesting 200 ton of road rock for the Metz Township, Section13/Osage Township, Section 18 special project which involves road in front of Balltown Conservation area.

Assessor Office Issues

Commission received copy of contract between Vanguard Appraisals, Inc. and Vernon County Assessor, Cherie K. Roberts on Service Contract, Archive Module #1.

West Central Commissioners Association

Commission received correspondence from Steve McIntosh, Senator Blunt's office, with regard to date for upcoming West Central Commissioners Association meeting.

Osage Valley RC&D

Commission received notice of meeting of Osage Valley RC&D scheduled for September 14, 2011, along with minutes of July meeting.

Region M Solid Waste Management District

Commission completed Region M Solid Waste Importance Survey and returned to Region M.

Emergency Management

Commission received copy of e-mail from Dennis Kimrey, Vernon County Emergency Management Director, to Dave Millam, KCP&L asking for assistance with power pole and installation for HAM equipment provided to the Health Department.

Court House Roof

Clarence Nowak informed Commissioner Shaw the west side tuck point of chimney on Court House will cost \$2,000.00 for tuck point, plus cost of lift of approximately \$2,000.00.

ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn at 4:30 P.M. until Tuesday, August 2, 2011.

ATTEST:

: _____ APPROVED: CLERK OF COMMISSION

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER